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THE PENINSULA LUMBER COMPANY PLANS MORE EXPANSION

Concern Which Operated Small Mill on Lower Harbor 10 Years Ag'o Now Ranks Among Big Industries of Oregon, and Intends to Double Present Capacity in Near Future, Says President and Organizer.
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BY HARRY B! CRITCHLOW.

EN YEARS ago mentio 3 h
I Penlnsula Lomber company did

not mean much to the average
vitizean of Portland. He knew
the comcerm owned and
small mill on the east sld
elity's lower harbor, but
¢iassify the Institution as
real importance
welfare of the

Today the

adifferent. The
company, through
snd modern plant, r
250,000 fent of lumber
porting to hdth domestic a
frade, and Is kKeaping o
work hundreds of employea, Within
fwo years It will mean twice as
much to the ity as It does today,
for plans have already been drawn
for the earectlon of A new and
modern mill just below the one now
in operation.

Double Output
This plant, according . €
Knapp., president of Peaninsula
Lumber compa will manufacturs
250,000 feet of lumber each eight-
hour shift., and will double _the
present output of the company. If
Iomber conditions continue to im-
prove the future as th have
during past few months, the
two mills, nning  double shifts,
will be g on the market
1,000,000 feet daily.
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Tinnt Is Remodeled,

The first act of the new company
was to remodel the plant., It then
put In an export dock 1000 feet In
Iength and 125 feet in width, whilh
s now regarded as one of the best
of its kind In the entire country.
Also the company acquired addi-
tiocnal frontage between its original
holdings and the Spokane, Portland
& Beattle tracks. which brought iia
av@ter fromt to feel in length
mnd its holdings an area of 125
ACTOR.

Within a short time the mill, with
new and modern equipment In-
stalled, was cutting 30,000 fept an
dhiotir. It was electrified throughout
with the exceptlon of the head rig
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two resaws, which
retained under the contrel

A Jorga perceatage of
of Oregon operafe thelr ts on

gs taken from their own camps.
| Not s0 with the Peninsupla Lumber
company. All logs used by -this
copcern are purchased from inde-
pendant logging concerns operating
on the Columbia river. ]

There was a time
concern—at that time
control of the Peninsula

pany of Wisconsin—did
z E were aperate
Columbia ity nenrT
When Mr. nepp reo
and became the prea
abandoned the ldea .of doing hils own
logking anid started purchasing
from independent concerns.

“We found in logging that we
could not always find timber that
was adapted to our needs. =sald Mr.
Knapp a few days ago, ne Season
we would run into timbeér that was
suitable only for the manufacture
of common grades of lumber. Ten
chaneces to one the demands of the
market that season, due to building
campaigns, would be for high-grade
materials.

Suitable Logs Lacking.
not have the logs
available for the production of the
necds of our customers. The next
saason we might be ging timbers
that wounld prod high-grade
lumber znd the demands of the
markst would be for common lum-
bar. Now, since we have been buy-
ing logs Iin the opan market, we
can take what we choose. If we
want high-grade logs for high-grade
we purchase them. If we
prders for ‘Jap squares’ we
those Jogs that will make
‘squares.”

"Our plant has been made =0 that

eaters to all markets. The fact

at all transcontinental rallroads
are adjacent to our plant and that
the export dock permits the loading
of the largesat ships, fves wu= the
opportunity to sell to all markets.”

Rafis Towed Up River,

The loge are purchased down the
Columbia and made into rafis. River
steamers bring them (o tha piant,
where they are stored in booms
until they are needed by the saws.

The log deck upon which the logs
are placed after being taken from
the witer Is large enougly to accoms-
modate from two to six logs of ordi-
nary size. From the deck the lozs
pass to the carrlage, which is capa-
ble of handling & timber 100 feet in
length and 1V feet in diameter

The head saw or head rig, which
Is one of the largest on the coast—
and that means the United States
50 far as the lumber (iIndustry ia
concerned—takes off the slabs and
breaks down the timber for the re-
Saw, ging ®aw and sdger.

“Live” roils convey the "“ecants"
from the head saw to the resaw,
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under the
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edzer or gang saws The edger is
capable of cutting lumbear anywhere
from one by #ix inches to 13 Inches
by 60 inches.

Part of the cants that leave the
adger are taken fo the itrimmer,
which consists of 42 saws two feet
& rt. These saws are regulated by
compresssed air and can be raised
and lowered by the operator

The s=lasher saws are two feet
apart, and the siabs cut by thils are
made into lengt sujtable for the
manufacturs of hs,

Lumber Sorfed Next.

When the lumber has passed
through™ the mill ‘and has Dbeen
eawed Into proper lengths, it passes
tpon the sortlnzg tables, which are
approximat 300 feet in length.
There it i{s graded sccording to di-
mensions and quality, is placed upon
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18 or the yards for seasoning

The dry kilin® are slx in numbar)
and are capable of curing about four!
carloads of lumber each The |
Iumbar which passes to the yards is]
piled and placed under covers, whers!
it remsins for a ouring period of
approximately 90 days
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trucks and passes either to the dryof

s no

Lumbar
carload

company
of lumber

the Peaninsm
(i} turn out
each 60 minute
One thing that can be noted
around the Peninsula Lumber com-
pany (s the lack of waste in Lhe
manufacture of lumber There are
smokesticks belehing forth
clouds that come from the hur.'ling.'[
of refuse slabwood and sawdust. All
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MANY ENDOWMENTS COVER
GOOD SAMARITAN BEDS

Members of Public-spirited Pioneer Portland Families Aid Hospital
and Give Needed Assistance. -

L. GLISAN

to estimate the
of the Good Samaritan
hospital to thes city of Portland
Perhaps the best way {0 appre-
clate lts worth would be to contem-
piate what would have happened if
at any time during the last 30 years
the Good Samaritan or St. Vincent's
had closed its : It would have
been sarious calamity. as
the depsnded upon these
two hospitals for most of its hos-
pital service.

The Good Samaritan owes |tz con-
tinued sxistence and s growing
abllity to care for the sick and help-
less to the loyal support given by
public-gpirited members of the com-
munity who are brought in touch
with its needg perhaps more closely
then others equally responsive.

A brief summary of some of the
gifts and endowments may be of
interest at this time in connection
wi the complation of the new east
wing. Bishop Morris gave a4 great
deal of his time and energy to the
hospital in its early history. It
started with a smasal]l wooden buiid-
ing on ite present gite when the sur-
rounding {and was largely emerging
from Its original logged-off condi-
tion with very fow buildings in the
vicinity. Several wooden bulldings
were added and =oon the need of s
brick bullding became s0 urgent
that In 1900 the helre of C. H. Leawia,
one of our most respecled pionser
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merchants, erected in his memory
the
third strest, the first unit of
larger permanent hospital. .

In 1905 the heirs of Captain John
H. and Caroline Couch completed
the memorial s Eery the upper
northwesat corn of the west wing.
The heospital is located in the Couch
claim, In 1908 the center or admin-
istration portion of the hospita]l Was
erected and designated' as the
Bishop Benjamin Wistar Morris Me-
morial bullding, the funds being
furnished by a number of Portiand
citizens. At the same time the chil-
dren's ward in this buildlng was
completed In memory of Dr. Rodney
Glisan and his son., Dr. Clarence
Glisan, Dr. Gl n belng one of the
pioneer physiclans and greatly in-
terested in the hospital

In 1910 the men's ward was com-
pleted In memory of Captaln George
H. Flanders and his son, John C.
Fianders, ancther ploneer. In 1810
a memorial lectern was furnished
for use In the chapel, the gift of the
parents of Marjorle E. Johnson, a
nurse who had rendered wvaluable
sarvicas to the hosplital. In 1910 the
surgery was completed, called the
Hannah Mason memorial surgery,
Mrs. Mason being the widow of one
of the ploneéer merchants and for-
mer mayors of the clty.

The hospital from itz inception
snnoncad that §t would set aslde
beds If A certain amount was given
the hospital. This amount being
originally $3500 i= now 35000. This
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Another bed was endowed in mem-
ory of Grace Charlotte Stark, sister |
of Benjamin Stark, who platted an |
addltion lying between the Lowns- |
dale and Couch claims in the center
of the city.

All thess
1582

In 1586 ancther hed was endowed
in memory of George C. Morris of
Philzdelphia, a relative of the bishop,
In 1887 a bhed was endowed by the
heirs of Caroline Couch in her mem-
ory, Mrs. Couch being the widow of
Captein Couch, before referred to
The same yvear the Britiash residents
secured funds to endow a bed called
the Queen Victoria jubllea bed to
commemeorate the [first Victoria
jubilee, The following year another
bed was endowed in memory of
Ellen Waln, and in 1880 5 bed was
endowed called the Philadelphia bed
and another the stranger's bed and
still another in memory of Arthur
William Morris—these four gifts
coming from friends and relatives of
the bishop in Philadeiphia.

The bishop secured a smsall dona-
tion from one of the Sunday schools
and with ths hospital sver in mind
and with wonderful foresight and
enthusiasm he announced it should
be the nucleus for a Led in the hos-
pital. Other Sunday schools were
stimulated to mitke offerings, which

beds were endowed in

| ciat]

acoumulated until in 1881 sufficient
funds were riaised for a bed called
the child's Christmas cot, these of-
ferings having been made ap Christ-
mas offerings by the children,

In 1892 a bed was endowed in
memory of Maria E. Blanchard, =
resident in the east and a friend of
Bishop Morris.

The Trinity
1853 completed
called Trinity Church

church In
for a bed
Free bed, The
ol fonds continued to

in 1888 suffivient funds

were on hand for another bad called
Child’'s Comfort cot., In 1888
two funds were comblned, one m
the estate of Hannah Moore Smith,
widow of Hiram Smith. a ploneer,
and her lagntee, Margery L.
5 d received 1 tment at

dees Eppre-

Eplscopal
funds

the

ital] and was

ve of Its work.
In memory of Lloyd and Genevieve
Hamlilten Brooke and Edward and
Catherine Rower Hamilton yeid
was sndowed in 1501 from the funds

contributed by the Brooke pnd Hiam- |

Iton heirs. In thls connection It

may not be out of place to ate
that Colone]l angd Mrs. John S

the latter cne of the Brooks
have rtecantly completed arrang
ments for ancther bed.

In 1901 the British residents agaln
showed thelr wonderful Interest In
the hospital by ralsing funds and
enidowing 4 bed called the Queen

fn Diamend Jubllea hed,
emorate the Victoria dlaumond

1902 5 bhed wag endowed In
memory of William Sherlock, one of
Portland’'s ploneers and owner of 4
lafge tract in.the northern portion
af the city.

In 1906 a bed was endowed called
the SBailors' bed, as & memorial to
Benjamin H. Buckingham, a lleu-
tenant {n the United States navy.

The following year a bed wis an-
dowed o moemory of Benjamin C
Stanton. In 1808.a bed was endowed
fn memory of Samuel Wells Morris
and Anna Ellis Morris of FPhlladel-
phla, relatives of the lata bishop,
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ROADS COST $350,000,000

Ald Bullds
Noew

Federal

itles 3 highway
the fund avallable for
was taken up at the rate
000 & month,

16,000 Miles

Highwnays.

ivLion of
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project

of $12,000,.-




